

## **Public Health Advisory**

## Food recall due to possible *Listeria Monocytogenes* contamination

August 22, 2024 Nunavut-wide

The Department of Health is warning about a food recall issued by the Canadian Food Inspection Agency (CFIA) due to possible *Listeria monocytogenes* contamination.

Consumers should not consume the recalled product described below.

Brand	Product	Size	UPC	Codes/ Expiry Dates
European Butcher	Canadian back bacon half	Variable	Starting with 0 215096	Batch #177
European Butcher	Canadian back bacon half	Variable	Starting with 0 200386	Batch #177
European Butcher	Canadian back bacon half	Variable	Starting with 0 200029	Batch #177

These recalled products should be thrown out or returned to the location where they were purchased.

Food contaminated with *Listeria monocytogenes* may not look or smell spoiled but can still make you sick. Symptoms can include vomiting, nausea, persistent fever, muscle aches, severe headache and neck stiffness. Pregnant women, the elderly and people with weakened immune systems are particularly at risk.

If you think you became sick from consuming this recalled product, call your local health centre.

For more information, visit the <u>Canadian Food Inspection Agency website</u> or call 1-800-442-2342. Sign up for food recalls on the <u>CFIA website</u>.

###

## **Media Contact:**

Pierre Essoh Communications Specialist Department of Health 867-975-5712 pessoh@gov.nu.ca

ൎ¬ປົງຕາວງ ເພື່ອ เพื่อ เพื